INTM Industrial Technology and Management

DATE: September 21, 2018

TO: Greg Pulliam, Undergraduate Studies Committee
CC: Bob Carlson, Dean, School of Applied Technology
FROM: Mazin Safar, INTM Program Director

RE: CHANGES TO BINTM SPECIALIZATIONS

Pursuant to input from faculty, industry associates, and active students working in industry, INTM’s
curriculum committee has recommended the following changes to specializations offered within the
Bachelor of Industrial Technology and Management (BINTM) program. These changes serve to

1) better identify the content and focus of INTM specializations, and 2) enhance the program’s ability
to market the program and attract new students to IIT.

Specialization changes to take effect spring 2019 are as follows:
o Realign existing electives in the INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES (IF) specialization into

two specializations, titled as follows:

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT (FM) (a new specialization)
INTM 314 Maintenance Technology and Management

INTM 411 Functional Facilities Management
INTM 416 Integrated Facilities Management
INTM 423 Sustainable Facilities Management

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY (CT) (replaces/new title for IF specialization)
INTM 407 Construction Technology

INTM 413 Contract Administration for Construction Projects

INTM 415 Advanced Project Management

INTM 417 Construction Estimating

e Eliminate the TELECOMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (TT) specialization
Due to extremely low interest in this specialization

If additional information is required, please notify me (safar@iit.edu) or Pamela Houser
(houser@iit.edu). Thank you.
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